

From: Allen S. Lindsay, SR

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 18, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0106-EX-ST-2019

---

Message:

1-There is no way to determine if the INMARSAT satellite at the 180E orbital location is going to be used for the testing in this STA. This activity has been coordinated with NGUYEN, JIMMY GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SML. jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil 301-225-3729.

2. In addition to the Lino Lakes location, we require detailed information for the Auckland, New Zealand location. Lino Lakes and Auckland, New Zealand locations are not requested on this application.

3. Request detailed information on the antenna gain contours diagrams, antenna radiation pattern diagram, etc. Once we have the type of data, we will be able to complete our analysis for STA 0106-EX-ST-2019. This activity has been coordinated with NGUYEN, JIMMY GS-14 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SML. jimmy.nguyen@us.af.mil 301-225-3729